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DR.BHUBANESWAR BOROOAH CANCER INSTITUTE
A GRANT-IN-AID INSTITUTE OF DEPARTMENT OF ANATOMIC ENERGY,GOVT. OF INDIA

AND A UNIT OF TATA MEMORIAL CENTRE (MUMBAI)
GOPINATH NAGAR, GUWAHATI- 781016

ASSAM,INDIA

Sub: Corigendum against Outsourcing of Housekeeping Services on Contract Basis.

NIT No : BBCI-TMC/GUWAHATI/GEN-46 2 I 405 4 12023, dtd. 12.09.2023

Sl. No. Query received Response of the Committee

1 Eamest Money Deposit

Bank Name: Indian Overseas Bank.

Account Number: 1 83 801000000004

IFSC: IOBA000l 838

GST No: I 8AAALBO017EIZW

2
Amount deposition in EPF during the last three
years.

Bidder have to submit challans of EPF & ESIC for
the last three FY in the technical bid.

3

The selection will be done using Quality
cum Cost Based Selection (QCBS) process.

70oh weightage would be given to the

technical evaluation and 30oh weightage

would be given to the financial bid. Please

provide the formula of evaluation.

QCBS method will be followed for selection as

follows -
A. Technical Evaluation - as per criteria for technical

evaluation. Minimum eligibility scoring 70. Firms

scoring less than 70 will not be considered for
financialevaluation.

B. Financial Bid Openings - Financial bids of
technically shortlisted firms will be considered.

Based on the rate quoted the offers will be

categorised as Ll, L2, L3 etc.

C. Financial score. - The L1 offer will be taken as

100.

The bids of all the others will be evaluated as:

L2 = LuL2 multiplied by 100.

L3 = L1l13 multiplied by 1oo.

L4 = LIIL4 multiplied by 100 etc.....

lo. f inal Evaluation: Sum of 7O% of Technical Score
I

land 30% of financial score will be taken and

lcompared as H1, H2. Etc in descending order of

4 Payment Terms Please go through the Point No: 06 (Vll) of Detail

NIT Published on CPP Portal.

5

The tender is an online bid; we rvill have to

submit offline technical and financial bids.

Please clarify

Bidder have to submit the bids in online mode as

well as the hard copies of the bids should be

submitted before time.
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Chief Administrative Officer
Dr. B. Borooah Cancer !nstitute

6

ISO Certificate
ISO 9000 I -20 I 5: Quality Management
System

Please clarify, may be its ISO 9001-2015
Revised as : ISO 9001-2015: euality Management
System

7

Is the agency have to provide the agreement copy
/ satisfactory experince certificate along with the
work order?

Bidder have to submit the agreement copy and the
satisfactory experience certificate from the concerned

organization to whom:il::I:J"rJ:g services is providing

8
Is the agency have to submit the Annexure VIII in
the technical bid?

Annexure Vlll is Financial Bid . Bidder have to contain
separate submission of financial bid by including

Annnexure- Vlll with Technical Bid without mentioning
pnce.

9

10

In the Annexure-l of Detail NIT the minimum
wage is scripted as 15,500/-. It is determined
according to stae/central wage act. please specify.

Revised as: Minimum Wage : 1,6,329 as per the Central
Minimum Wage Act

As per the Detail NIT it is mentioned that 03
supervisors required to supervise 153 manpower.
Supervisors and their salary will beared by the
agency or by the institute ?

Bidder have to deploy 03 supervisors at their own cost .


